Chris Allen

From: Silko, Tom <TSilko@Northstar.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 5:01 PM

To: Chris Allen

Subject: [External_Sender] Vallecitos - F&W Draft Report - ESA Determination
Attachments: 2025_0218_Vallecitos TE_D2.pdf; 2025_0218_Vallecitos TE_D - Clean.docx
Chris,

For you - and please provide to Mitchell as deemed appropriate.

Attached is the updated Vallecitos F&W memo from H&A to NorthStar. A WORD file is also provided if you
prefer to work in redline.

Thank you.

Thomas B. Silko

Licensing Manager

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
Vallecitos Nuclear Center
TSilko@northstar.com

(802) 451-5354, Ext 2506 (Work)

(802) 258-8666 (Cell)

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of
this e-mailis not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. Thank you.



